
From: John.Kasper@ocfl.net
To: atlas.jax@atlasscitech.com; Lori.Cunniff@ocfl.net
Cc: Fenton, Katy; terri.long@dep.state.us; Wolfe, Justin G.; Scearce, Lynn; Rustin, Jeff; Lubozynski, Tom;

Natrevia.Gradney-Mitchell@ocfl.net; Renee.Parker@ocfl.net; J. Kasper; Koerner, Jeff; sara@grovescientific.com;
j_sshow@bellsouth.net; ramlin@ramlin.com

Subject: RE: Response to Final Air Operation Permit Letter
Date: Friday, December 20, 2013 4:51:13 PM
Attachments: image003.png

DOC122013-12202013163202.pdf
ATT00001.txt
ATT00002.htm

Please see attached response.
 
The attached document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf).  Adobe Acrobat Reader can be
downloaded for free at the following internet site: 
<http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html>.
 
Orange County EPD is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other correspondence, to
provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering community.  In addition, the original will be
sent to the facility via US mail.  Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address.  
 

John M. Kasper, P.E.
Engineeer III
Environmental Protection Division
Air Quality Management
800 Mercy Drive, Suite 4
Orlando, FL 32808
office: 407-836-1443
fax: 407-836-1498
email: john.kasper@ocfl.net
web: www.ocepd.org

 

From: atlas.jax@atlasscitech.com [mailto:atlas.jax@atlasscitech.com] 
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 11:06 AM
To: Cunniff, Lori
Cc: katy.fenton@dep.state.fl.us; terri.long@dep.state.us; justin.g.wolfe@dep.state.fl.us;
lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us; jeff.rustin@dep.state.fl.us; tom.lubozynski@dep.state.fl.us; Gradney-
Mitchell, Natrevia L; Kasper, John; Parker, Renee
Subject: Response to Final Air Operation Permit Letter
 
Good morning,
 
Please see the attached  response regarding Final Air Operation Permit Letter dated December 16,
2013 for Air Permit Number 0951342-003-AO.
 
 
Dave Knothe
President
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PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F. S. 119).

All e-mails to and from County Officials are kept as a public record.

Your e-mail communications, including your e-mail address may be

disclosed to the public and media at any time.




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



Atlas Scientific Technologies, Inc.
Orlando, Florida
 


